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Grossman, Jordan

From: Papoi, Cathering (b)(6)

Sent:  Thursday, March 25, 2010 3:46 PM

To: Papoi, Cathering; Grossman, Jordan; Fox, Julia
Subject: RE: ““*FRONT OFFICE CLEARANGE REQUESTED ™ *March 17, 2010 - PRIV/09-482_ §8-502, 09-
539

Any word on these three?
c

Cathering Fapsi. J.D., CIFF/G

Depuly Chisf FOIA Officer

Dyecter, Departmental Sisclosure & FOIA
LS, Department of Homeland Secunty
Washington, T.C. 20528

Phone: 743238 0790/Fax: 703.235.0443

This communication, giong with any affachiments. is covered by federal and state law goverming electronic
sormunications and may contain confidential and legalty privilegad information. If the reader of this message s
a0t the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distrbulion, use or copying of this
message is sirictly prohibited, If you have regeived this ir arrorn, please reply immediately fo the sender and
daiste this message Thank you.

From: Papoi, Catherine {mailtd I IO

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 3:48 PM

To: Grossman, Jordan; Fox, Julia

Ce: Papol, Cathering

Subject: ¥**FRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED***March 17, 2010 - PRIV/09-482, (18-502, 09639
Importance; High

Jorgan and Julia,

S FOIA forwarded the attached incoming requesis and proposed responses re the Rightwing Extremism
report for your review. Please sep Vania's emsi below with detalis. Pursuant o your September 30, 200% email,
your office will review the release and provide a response o my office within three days of receipt. Please lst me
know As so0n a8 you have finalized your review. Thank vou.

c

Catherine Papoi, .0, CIPPIG

Deputy Chief FOIA Officer

Director, Dapanmental Disclosie & FOIA
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, D.G. 20528

Phone: 703 235.0780/Fax: 703.235 0443

This communicalion, aiong with any attachments, is covered by federal and siale law governing electranin
communications and may contain coenfidential and legally priviteged information. [f the reader of this message is
rot e infended recipient, you are herpby notified thet any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this
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message is siclly prohibited. 1f you have received this in ervor, please reply immediatety % the sender and
delete this message. Thank you

From: Lockett, Vania

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2016 2:39 PM

To: Papoi, Catherine

ce: Lockett, vania; [ IRICHN

Subject: (FRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED : 09-482, 09-502, 09-632

Latherine,

After conzuiting with |&A and OGCs intel division on additions! documants, we are ready to issue final
responses to ithree FOA reguests, which sought records relating 1o the Rightwing Extremism report, | have
attachied copies of the FOIA requests and our proposed responses, to include copies of the records we will
release, which consist almost entirely of public source materials, | have not attached the records that are being
withheld in full,

Artachments include:
1} FCIA request for 09-482
Proposed response letter for 09482
FOIA reguest for 09-302
Proposed response lettar for 08-502
FOIA request for 09-638
Proposed response letter for 09-639
Documents for refease 1o all three FOIA requests, 212 pages

N U A i Ao
b s Tt Mt Wk o

Picase let me know once the Front Cffice has cleared these responses for releage.
Regards,

Vania T. Lockett, CIPR/G

Associate Directer, Disclosure & FOIA Qperations

Privacy Office

1.5, Departreent of Homeland Security

Main: 1.866.431.0486 or 703.235.07%5

birect:

Fax: 703 235.0443

Wab: https/ wwdhs gov/fola

This commurication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal ang state law governing electronic commupdcations
and may contain confidentis! and legally privileged infarmation, if tha raader of this message ¥ ot the intended recipient,
you sre hereby notified that any disseminstion, distribution, use of copying of this message is sirictiy prohibited. If you
have received this inerror, please reply immediately W the sender and delete this message. Thank you.
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Grossman, Jerdan

From: Grossman, Jordan
Sent:  Wednggaay, March 31, 2018 1:05 PM

Yo: Fox, diulia
Subject; W, *"FRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED**March 17, 2010 - PRIVIQ9-482, 09-502, 09-
639

You kil Catherne, ' telt OPA.

From: Shiossman, Amy [maék_m_

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 1:01 PM

To: Fox, Julia; Shiossman, Amy; Grossman, Jordan

Subject: RE: ***FRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED***March 17, 2010 - PREV/DS-482, 09-502, 09639

Ok, lpt (394 know it's coming.

From: Fox, Jiis (b)(6)

Sant: Wednesday, March 31, 2310 12:56 PM

To: Shiossman, Amy; Grossmarn, Jordan

Subject: RE: ***FRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED***March 17, 2010 - PRIV/08-482, $9-502, (9-639

Mast of them are pre-2009.. . pages 115-129 and 158-167 appear 1o be from 2009

From: Stiossman, Amy imait O

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2018 11:%4 AM

To: Grossman, Jordan; Fox, Julia

Subject: RE; ***FRONT COFFICE CLEARANCE REGUESTED*¥*March 17, 2010 - PRIV/09-482, 09-502, 09-639

are #ll of the responsive docs pre 26393

From: Grossman, Jordan

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 10:45 AM

To: Shiossmian, Amy

Subject: FW: **ERONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED***March 17, 2010 - PRIV/D%-482, 09-502, (8-633
Empmtance: High

Some of these letters get reaily into the whole resfating the question thing — not sure if there is anything we can
do sbout that,

From: Fox, Julia

Sent: Saturday, March 20, 2010 $:13 AM

Ta: Grassman, Jordan

Subject: PW: ***FRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED®***March 17, 2010 - PRIV/D9-482, 0%-502, 09-839
Importance: High

Rightwing extzerrism release.

Dacuments are maoshtly:
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- Information about court cases (U8 v. a vanety of different individuals for possession of various
weapons, controlied substances, intent it miure government officials, congpiracy to commit oHferses
againgt the U.S., etzh;, and

- Press raleases reiated to the arrestinvesiigation of membars of the "Free Militia” (& quasi-military groug
expressing anti-government vigws}, passession oifattempts to make weapons, etc.

There is @iso a letter {the very first documant) from the Southem Poverty Law Center fo Under Secrefary of
Defense Chu saying Secretary Rumsfeld wasn't taking the problem of radical extremists in the military seriously
enaugh

Fromy: Papol, Catherine

Sent: Wadinasday, March 17, 2010 3:48 P4

To: Grossman, Jordan; Fox, Julia

Lt Papoi, Cathering

Suhject; “FFRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED***March 17, 2010 - PRIV/QS-482, 019-502, 05-638
Iroportance: High

Jordan and Julia,

D48 FOIA forwarded the attached incoming requests and proposed responses re the Rightwing Extremism
report for your review. Please see Vanig's email beiow with details. Pursuant to your September 30, 2008 smail,
your office will review the release and provide a responses fo my office within three days of receipt. Piease et me
krow 8% soon 25 you have finalized your review. Thank you,

C

Catherine Papod, 4.0, CIPPIG

Deputy Ghief FOIA Officer

Birector, Departmental Disclosure & FOIA
U.S, Departmant of Hometand Security
Washington, D.C, 20528

Phone 703235 07%0/Fax T03 2285 0443

This communication, along with any attachments, is coverad by federal and state law goveming electronic
sormmunications and may cordesn confidential and legally privileged information. if the reader of this message is
not the intended racipient, you are hereby nefified that any dissemingtion, distribution, use or copying of this
message & sirictly prohibited, 1f you have redeived this in erroz, please reply immediately to the sender and
delate this message. Thank you,

From: Lockeli, Vania

Seni: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 2:39 PM
Tes Papai, Catherine

€c: Lockett, vania;| (b)(6)

Subject: [FRONT GFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTEDL 08-482, 09-502, 05-539

Latherine,
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After consulting with 1&A and QGC's Intel division on additional documents, we are ready 1o issue final
responses 1o three FOIA requests, which sought recosds relating to the Rightwing Extremisn report. { have
attached copres of the FOIA requests and our proposed responses, to include copies of the records we will
release, which consist almost entireiy of public source materials. 1 have not attached the records that are being
withheld is fuil.

Attachmients include;

1} FOIA request for 09-482

3} Proposed response letter for 09-482

3} FDIA request for 05-302

4}  Proposed response letter for 0%-502

51 FOIA request for 09-639

8} Proposed rasponse letter for 09-639

7} Documents for release to all three FOIA requests, 212 pages

Please ¢t me know once the Front Office has cleared these responses for ralease.
Aegards,

Vania T. Lockstt, CIPR/G

Associate Director, Disclosure & FOIA Operations

Privacy Cifice

.5, Degartment of Homeland Security

Maler 1.866.431.048€ or 703.235.0720

Direet:

Fax: T03.235.0843

Web: hitg/fwww.dhs gov/ich

This communication, aleng with any attachments, is covered by federal and state iaw governing electronic communications
#nd may contain confidentiai and legaily privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissermination, distributios, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. ¥ you
have received this in gr7or, please reply immediately to the sender zng delate this message. Thank you.

8237010
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Grossman, Jordan

Fram: Grossman, Jordan

Sent:  Wednesday, March 31, 2010 1:05 P&

Te: Fox, Julia

Subject: g?l,ig *ERONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED ™ *March 17, 2010 - PRIVHS-482, 08-502, 00-

Haha, yep, just sent you an g-mail saying the exact same thing ©.

From: Fox, Julia

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 1:04 PM

To: Grossman, Jordan

Subject: FW, ***FRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED***March 17, 2010 - PRIV/09-482, 09-502, 09-63%

Wil you let GPA know and 'Y tell Catherine it's good to go?

From: Shiossrsan, Amy [maillg (b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 1:01 PM
To: Fox, lulia; Shlossman, Amy; Grossman, Jordan
Subject: RE: **¥FRONT GFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED* ®*March 17, 2016 - PRIV/03-482, 69-502, 04-639

Ok, let QPA know it's coming.

From: Fox, Juliz [mattcj QIO

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 12:36 PM

To: Shicssman, Amy; Grossman, Jordan

Subject: 8E: ***FRONT CFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED®**March 17, 2010 - PRIV/09-482, 09502, 09-639

Mast of them are pre-2009, . pages 115-128 ang 158-167 appear t¢ be from 2008

From: Shlossman, Amy {mailtg (b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 11:54 AM
Yo Grossman, Jordan; Fox, Julia
Subject: RE: *%*FRONT GFFICE CLEARANCE REGUESTED***March 17, 2018 - PRIV/(9-482, (5-502, 99-639

Are all of the responsive docs pre 20087

Fromi: Grossman, Jordan

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 10;45 AM

To: Shlossman, Amy

Subject: FW: ***FRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED***March 17, 2010 - PRIV/09-482, 09-502, (9-638
Importancs: High

Some of these letters get really inio the whale restating the guestion thing -~ net sure if there is anything we can
do about that.

B/2572016
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From: Fox, hufia

Sent: Saturday, March 20, 2000 9113 AM

Fo: Grossman, Jordan

Sublect:; FW: S FRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED™**March 17, 2010 - PRIV/(9-482, 09-302, 09-63%
Tmportance: High

Rightwing extremism releass.

Dncuments are mostly.

- Informaticn about court cases (U5, v, @ variely of different individuals for possassion of various
weapons, sontrolled subsiances, intent to iniure govemnmmaent officials, conspiracy to commet ofenses
against the L) 8., etc); and

- Press releases related 1o the arrestinvestigation of memibers of the "Free Militia” (a quasi-miltary group
expressing anti-government views, possession offatternpls to make weapons, eio,

Thata is aig0 & letter {the very first document) from the Southern Poverty Law Center to Under Secretary of
Defense Chu saying Secretary Rumsfeld wasn't taking the problem of radical extremists in the military seriously
grnugh

From: Papoi, Cathering

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2014 348 PM

Tot Grossman, Jordan: Fox, Julis

Ce: Papei, Catherine

Subject; ***FRONT QFFICE CLEARANCE RECGUESTED***March 17, 2010 - PRIV/(%-482, 05-532, (19-639
Importance: High

Jardan and Julis,

DMS FOIA forwarded the attached incoming reguests and proposed responsas re the Rightwing Extremism

report for your review. Please see Vania's email below with detalls. Pursuant fo your Septemaer 30, 2009 email,
your office will review the release and provide a respuanse fo my office within three days of receipt. Please let me
know as $00n a5 you have finalized your raview. Thark you.

e

Catherne Papoi, 4.0 CIPPIG

Deputy Chief FOIA Officer

Oirector, Departmeniat Disclosure & FOIA
U8, Depariment of Homeland Seourity
Washington, 0.C. 20528

Phoneg: 708 235.0780/Fax 703.235 0443

This communication, alung with any attachments, is coverad by federal and state law governing electronic
wemmunications and may contain confidential and isgatly privileged information. If the reader of this message is
N the intendext recipient. you &re hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution. use or copying of this
message is sirictly prohibited. i you have recelved this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and
delete this message. Thank you,

82572010
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From: Lockelt, Vania

Bant: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 2:39 PH

To: Papai, Cathering

Ce: Lockett, Vania; (IO

Subject: [FRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED]: 09-482, 09-502, 09-639

LCatherine,

After consulting with 1&A and 0GC's Intel division on additional documents, we are ready to issue final
responses to three FOIA reguests, which sought records relating 0 the Rightwing Extremism report. | have
attached copies of the FGIA requests and our proposed rasponses, to include copies of the records we will
release, which consist almost entirely of public source materials. 1 have not attached the records that are heing
withheld in full,

Attachments include:

1} FOIA request for 09482

2} Proposed response letter for 09-482

31 FOIA request for 09-50G2

4} Proposed response ietter for 09-502

5} FOIA request for 9639

6! Proposaed responss lstter for 09-63%

71 Documents for release to all three FOIA requests, 212 pages

Please let me know once the Froat Office has clearsd these responses for release,
Regards,

Vania T. Lockett, CIPP/G

Assagiate Director, Disclasure & FOIA Operations
Frvacy Office

U.5 Department of Homeland Security

Mair: 18664310486 or 702.235.0790

Direct: (b)(6)

Fax: 703.235.0443

This communication, along with any attachments, is tovered by federal and state taw governing electronic communications
and may contain confidential and legally privileged infarmation. if the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that zny dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this meesage & strictly prohibited. |f you
have received this in errer, pleasa reply immediately to the sender and delels this message. Thank you.

“,«gfv?ﬁi};\'
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Grossman, Jordan

From: Grossman, Jordan

Sent: Wadnesday, March 31, 2010 1.07 PM

Te: ‘Srrith, Sean’; Kudwa, Amy, ‘Stevens, Clark’, Chandier, Matthew M, Whithorne, Babby,
Fetcher, Adam

Ce Shiossman, Ay, Fox, Julia

Subiect: ;&;;; ;;;2%3“ OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED**March 17, 2010 - PRIVIOS-482, 05

importance: High

Atachments: 09-482 Thempson Initial Request pdf, (9-482 Final Respontse Leter doc, §3-502 FOIA
Request. pdf, 09-502 Final Response Letier v2 doc, 09-639 Detamore Initial Request pdf, 09-
639 Final Response vidoe, 09-502 Final Response RIF docs pdi

Heads up on the attached rightwing exitremism docs being released. Mast of them are pre-2009, but pages 115-
128 and 156-167 appear to be from 2008

From: Papol, Cathering

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 3:48 PM

To: Grassman, Jordarn; Fox, Julia

Cer Papoi, Catherine

Subject: ***FRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED***March 17, 2010 - PRIV/G9-482, 08-502, 09-63%
Importance: High

Jordan andl Juka,

DHS FOIA forwarded the attached incoming requests and proposed responses e the Rightwing Extremism
report for your review. Please ses Vania's emal below with delails. Pursuant to yvour Seplember 30, 2008 emad

you? office will review the release and provide a response fo my office within three davs of receipt. Please et me
know as soon a$ you have finalized your review Thank you.

C

Cathering Papoi, J.0., CIPP/G

Deputy Chief FOIA Officer

Director, Departrnental Disciosure & FOIA
.S, Department of Homeland Security
Washington, 1.0, 205828

Phong: 763 235 (780/Fax T03.235.0443

This communicgtion, along with any stlachments is covered by federal and stale law governing slectronic
communications and may contain confidential and egally privileged information. If the reader of this messags is
not the intended recipiant. you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution. use or copying of this
message is striclly prohibited. I you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and
delete this message. Thank you.

From: Lockett, vaaia
Sent: Weinesday, March 17, 2010 2139 PM

B/25/2010
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To: Papoi, Cathering
Ce: Lockett, Vania; (b)(6)
Subiject: [FRONT GFEICE CLEARANCE REGUESTED]: §9-482, 09-502, (8-539

Catherine,

After consulting with 184 and OGCs Intet division on additional documents, we are ready 10 issue final
respoases to thres FOLA requests, which sought records relating to the Rightwing Extremism report, {have
attached capies of the FOIA requests and our proposed responses, to include copies of the records we will
release, which consist aimast entirely of public source materials. | have not attached the records that are being
withheld in full

Atiachments inclugda:

13 FQIA request for 08-452

2} Proposed response letter for 09-482

3 FOIA reguest for 05-502

4] Proposed response letter for §9-502

51 FOUA request for 09-639

6; Proposed response letter for 09-63%

7} Documents for release to ail three FOIA requests, 212 pages

Please let me know orice the Front Office has cleared these responses for release.
Regards,

Vania ¥, Lockett, CIPP/G

Associate Director, Disclosure & FOIA Gperations
#rivacy Office

UL5. Department of Hemeland Security

Main: 1.858.431.0486 or 793.235.0790

Ciract: (b)(6)

Fax: 703.235.0843

Web bt/ /fwww dhs gov/foia

This commurssation, along with any attachments, 15 covered by federal and state law govarning electronic communications
and may coniain confidential and jegally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
you are bereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. # vou
nave rgcetved this in grror, please reply immediately t¢ the sender and delste this message. Thank you.

B/25:2018
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Grosaman, Jordan

From: Fox, Julia

Sent:  Wednesday, March 31, 2010 1.07 PM
To: Papoi, Catherine; Grogsman, Jordan
Ce: ‘Papai, Cathering'

Subject: RE "FRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED*March 17, 2010 - PRIVI0G-482, 08-502, (8-
838

Cathering,
We have fnalized our review of this one. Thank you!

Fromy: Papoi, Catherine

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 3:48 PM

To: Grossman, Jordan; Fox, Julia

€c: Papdi, Catherine

Subject; ~**FRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED#%*March 17, 3010 - PRIV/OS-482, 08-502, {/-639
Importance: High

Sordan and Julia,

D#S FOIA forwarded the aliached incomeng requesis and proposed responses re the Rightwing Extremism
regaet for yaur review. Piease see Vania's amail betow with details. Pursuant to your September 30, 260& emall,

your office wilt review the release and provide a response to my office within three days of receipt. Flease let me
know as seon as you have finalized your réview. Thank you.

c

Catherine Papot, J. D, CIFR/G

Geputy Chief FOIA Officer

Orector, Deparimentat Disclosurs & FOIA
U5, Deperiment of Homeland Securily
Washimgion, D.C 20528

Phare: 703.235.0790Fax; T03.235.0443

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic
communications and may contain confidential and iegally priviteged information. [f the reader of this message i
not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. f you have recelved this in error, please reply mmediately tG the sender and
delete this message. Thank you,

From; Lockett, Vania

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 2:39 PM

Tos Papoi, Cathering

Ces Lockett, Vania; (b)(6)

Subject: [FRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE RECUESTED}: 69-482, (9-502, 09-639

Catherine,

8/25/2010
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After consulting with I&A and QGC's imtel division on additional documents, we are ready to issue final
responses to three FOIA requests, which sought records relating to the Rightwing Extremism report. | have
attached copies of the FOIA requests and cur proposed responses, to incude copies of the recoerds we wil
release, which consist almast entirely of public source materials. | have not attached the records that are being
withheld in full,

Attachments include:
1} FOHA request for 09-482
2} Proposed response letter for 09-482
3y FOIA request for G9-502
4} Proposed response letter for 06-362

5y FOIA reguest for 09-839
6} Proposed response istter for 08839
71 Bocuments for release 1o all three FOIA requests, 217 pages

Piease let me know once the Front Office hag cleared these respanses for release.
Regards,

Vania T. Lockett, CIPP/G

Assoriaie Director, Disclosure & FOIA Qperations
Privacy Office

A5, Department of Homeland Security

Main: 1.866.431.0486 or 703.235.0790

pirect:

Fax: 703.235.0443

web: http://www.ohs.aov/fois

This communication, along with any attachments, Is cavered by federal and state law governing electronic communications
and may contain confidential and egally privileged information. If the reader of this message is nat the intended regipient,
you are hereby natified that any dissemination. distribution, use or topying of this message is strictly prohibited. i vou
have received this in error, please reply immediately 1o the sender and delete this message. Thank yau,

$/25/2010
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Grossman, Jordan

From: Papol, Gatherine
Sent:  Wednesday, March 31, 2010 2:51 PM

To: Fox, Julia; Grossman, Jordan
Ce: Papei, Cathering’
Subject: RE: "™ FRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED***March 17, 2010 - PRIVI0-482, 08-502, 09-
639
Thanks

Cathering Papol LD CIPRIG

Deputy Chief FOIA Officer

Director, Departmanal Discicsure & FOIA
UE Dapartment of Homeland Security
Washington, .0, 20828

Phone 703235 0700Fax 703235 0443

This communication, aleng with any altachments. 1S covered by federal and sigle faw governing electronic
commumeatons and may contain confidential and legally privileged mformation. 1f the reader of this message i3
not the intended reapient, you are herehy notified that any dissemination. distribution, use orcopying of fis
message is strictly prohibitad. ¥ you have received this in error, please reply immedialely io the sender and
detets fis message. Thank you,

From: Fox, Julia

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 1.07 PM

Te: Papoi, Cathering; Grossman, Jordan

Ce: 'Papgi, Cathering'

Subject: RE; *%*FRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED***March 17, 2010 - PRIV/09-482, (09-502, 03-632

Catherine,
We tave finalized our review of this one. Thank you!

From: Papoi, Cathering

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 3:48 PM

Yo Grossrean, Jordan; Fox, Julia

Ce Papol, Cathering

Subject: ***FRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED*** March 17, 2010 - PRIV/DS-482, [19-502, 08-63%
Importance; High

Jordan andl Jda,

DHS FOIA forwarded the allached incoming requasts and proposed responses re the Rightwing Extremism
regort Tor your revigw, Plegse see Vania's emall below with details. Pursuant o your Beptember 30, 2008 emall
your office will revisw the release and provide a response 1o my office within three days of recsinl Plesse it me
kaow As suon a8 you have fnalized your review. Thank you

<

Cathering Papad, LD, CIPPG

87252610

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic
communications and may contain confidential and legally priviieged information. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. I you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and
delete this message. Thank you.

From: Lockett, Vania

Sent: Wednestay, March 17, 2010 2:33 #M

To: Papoi, Latherine

Cr; Lockett, Varsar (b)(6)

Subiect: [FRONT OFFICE (LEARANCE REQUESTED]: 09-482, 03-502, 09-639

Catharing,



From: Papoi, Catherine

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 2:52 PM

To: Lockett, Vania

Cc: 'Papoi, Catherine'

Subject: FW: ***FRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED***March 17, 2010 - PRIV/09-482, 09-502, 09-639

Finally all cleared for release.

Catherine Papoi, J.D., CIPP/G

Deputy Chief FOIA Officer

Director, Departmental Disclosure & FOIA
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, D.C. 20528

Phone: 703.235.0790/Fax: 703.235.0443

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications and
may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in
error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank you.

-/'—H\
//f
From: Fox, Julia \

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 1:07 PM
o: Papoi, Catherine; Grossman, Jordan
c: 'Papoi, Catherine'
Subject: RE: ***FRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED***March 17, 2010 - PRIV/09+482, 09-502, 09-639

Catherine,
e have finalized our review of this one. Thank you!

e : = — - T ——

Papoi, Catherine o
nesday, March 17, 2010 3:48 PM ~
Jordan, Fox, Juha

To: Gross
Cc: Papoi, Catl
Subject: ***FRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED***March 17, 2010 - PRIV/09-482, 09-502, 09-639
Importance: High

Jordan and Julia,

DHS FOIA forwarded the attached incoming requests and proposed responses re the Rightwing Extremism report for your review.
Please see Vania's email below with details. Pursuant to your September 30, 2009 email, your office will review the release and
provide a response to my office within three days of receipt. Please let me know as soon as you have finalized your review. Thank
you.

Cc

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

Cc: Lockett, Vania; Wolfrey, Jimmy

Subject: [FRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED]: 09-482, 09-502, 09-639

Catherine,

After consulting with I&A and OGC'’s Intel division on additional documents, we are ready to issue final responses to three
FOIA requests, which sought records relating to the Rightwing Extremism report. | have attached copies of the FOIA requests
and our proposed responses, to include copies of the records we will release, which consist almost entirely of public source
materials. | have not attached the records that are being withheld in full.

Attachments include:

1) FOIA request for 09-482

2) Proposed response letter for 09-482

3) FOIA request for 09-502

4) Proposed response letter for 09-502

5) FOIA request for 09-639

6) Proposed response letter for 09-639

7) Documents for release to all three FOIA requests, 212 pages

Please let me know once the Front Office has cleared these responses for release.
Regards,

Vania T. Lockett, CIPP/G

Associate Director, Disclosure & FOIA Operations
Privacy Office

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Main: 1.866.431.0486 or 703.235.0790

Direct:

Fax: 703.235.0443

Web: http://www.dhs.gov/foia

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications and may contain
confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to
the sender and delete this message. Thank you.

T
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Grossman, Jordan

From:  Shlossman, Amy

Senl:  Thursday, Apr 81, 2010 3:53 PM

To: Grossman Jordan

Subject: Re. **FRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTEDMarch 19, 2010 - DHS FUIA 08474

Sure

From: Grossman, Jordan

‘To: Shlossmean, Amy

Sent: Thu Apr 81 15:49:27 201

Subject; FW: ***FRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED***March 13, 2010 - DHS FOIA 05474

If #'s the same docs, assume we're ok7?

From: Fox, hila

Sent: Thursday, April G1, 20190 3:33 PM

To: Grossman, Jordan

Subject: RE: ***FRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED***March 19, 2018 - DHS FOLA 09-474

Guess sa? They weren't aftachad, but that's what Vania's emalt says

From: Grossman, Jordan

Sent: Thursday, Apsil 01, 2010 3:31 PM

Fo Fox, Julia

Subject: RE: *#*FRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED***March 19, 2010 - DHS FOIA 09474

ig it the s@me docs?

Friom: Fox, Julia

Sent: Thursday, Aprit 01, 2010 3:30 PM
Ta: Grossman, Jordan

Subject: FW: ***FRONT CFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED™* *March 19, 2010 - DHS FQIA 09-474

P was waiting 1o hear from youfamy on this one... 18t ms know.

From: Papat, Catherine [maiita (b)(6)

Bent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 3113 BM

To: Papoi, Cathering; Grossman, Jordan; Fox, Judia

Subject: RE: ¥*ERONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTEDY**March 19, 2010 - DHS FOIA 08-474

1 think vou cleared on 2 the other rightwing requests. Is this one good 1o go aswell?

Gatherine Papoi, J.D., CIFP/G
Deputy Chiaf FOIA Officer

B30
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Director, Gspartmenial Chsclosure & FOIA
.S, Depariment of Momeiznd Security
Washington, D.G. 20828

Phong, 703 238 6780/Fax 705.235.0443

This communication, glong wih any altachmenis, s covered by federal and stale law governing slectronic
commaricabions and may contain confidental and legally privileged informakion. If the reader of this message 1s
nct the irtended recinent. you ars hereby notifisd that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this
message is slrictly prohibited. H you nave received this in error, please raply immediately o the sendsr and
deiete this message  Thank you,

From: Papoi, Catherice [mailj IO

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 2:50 PM

Tox Grossman, Jordan; Fox, Julia

Cc: Fapoi, Catherine

Subject: ¥FRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REGUESTED***March 19, 2010 - DHE FOIA 08474

jordan and Julia,

(IS HO FOIA forwarded the attached propased response 1o a rightwing extremiss request. Please see Vania's
detailed description below. Thanks.

Cathenne Papol. J.O, CIPPIG

Geputy Chiet FOIA Officer

Director, Departmentai Discinsure & FOIA
L8 Depargnent of Hometand Security
Washington, 3.C. 20528

Phone, V03 2358.0790/Fax: T03.235.0443

This comanumaeation. along with any altachments, 8 covered by federal and state law governing electromc
communications and may contain confidentiai and legally privileged information. # the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient. you arg hereby nodified that any dissemination. distrbution, use or copying of this
message is strcty pronibited, H you have received this m arror, pleass reply immediately o the sender ang
delete this message Thank you.

Froms: Locketl, Vania [maily (b)(6)

$ent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 11:58 PM

To: Papoi, Catherine

Cc

Subject: [FRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED]: £89-474

Cathernne,

On Wednesday, | forwarded to you the proposed final responses for three FOIA requests that ssught records
relating to the Rightwing Extremism product. | meant to atso forward the proposed response for FOIA case 09-
474 We intend {i; release the same 212 pages In response to this request as those pages forwarded (o you on
Wednesday, Additionally, | have attached a cony of the FOIA request for 08-474, a5 well a5 a copy of the
proposed sesponse jetter,

Please let me know gnge the Framt Office has cleared on this release.
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Regards,

Vania

From: Lockelt, Vania {mailto (b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 2:3¢ PM

To: Papoi, Catherine

Ces Lockett, Vania (b)(6)

Subsiect: [FRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED}: 09-482, 09-502, 09-539

Catherine,

Afier consulting with 1&A and 0GC's intel division on additional documents, we are ready 16 issue final
respanses 1o three FCHA requests, which sought records relating to the Rightwing Extremism report. | have
attached copies of the FOIA requests and our proposed résponses, 1o include copies of the records we will
release, which consist almost entirely of public source materials. | bave not attached the records that are being
withheld in full,

Attachments include:

ib FOA request for 09-482

2} Proposed response letier for 09482

3} FOIA request for 09-582

4} Proposed respanse letter for 89-502

81 FOIA request for 09-839

6] Propased response letter for 09-63%

7Y Documentis for release 10 all three FOIA requests, 217 pages

Please et rae know prce the Front Office has cleared these responses for release.
Regards,

Vania T. Lockett, CIPR/G

Associate Dicector, Disclosurg & FOIA Operations
Privacy Office

U.5. {(repartment of Homeland Security

Main: 1.%66.431.0486 or 703.235.0780

Direct:

Fax: 743,235.0443

Weh: htip/feww dhs.poviion

Thds communication, along with any attachmaents, is covered oy federal and state law governing erectronic communicatons
and may contain confidgentiai and legaily priviteged information. i the reader of this message is not the intended racipient,
you are hereby notified that any disseminatiaon, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibized. If you
have receiveds this In ecror, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank you.

8/25/2010
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Grossman, Jordan

From: Fox, Julia (b)(6)

Sent:  Thursday, April {1, 2010 358 PM
To: Papoi, Cathering; Grossman, Jordan
Subject: RE: **FRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED ™ March 19, 2010 - DHS FOIA 09474

Yes, thank you!

From: Papoi, Catherine mailto: I IOICTIEEN

Sent: Thursday, Apnil 41, 2010 3:19 PM

To: Pagoi, Catherine; Grossman, Jordan; Fox, lulia

Subjeck: RE: ***FRONT GFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED***March 19, 2010 - DHS FOIA 08-474

{ think you cleared on all the other rightwing requests. is this one good to go as well?

Cathgning Papol, JD., CIPPG

Deputy Chisf FOLA Officer

Diractor, Depanmental Disclosure & FOIA
LS. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, DT 20528

Phore: 703.235.0790Fax: 703 235.0443

This commumcation, along with any attachments, is covered by federa gnd state lsw goveming electionic
sommunications and may condain confidential and legally privileged information. if the reacer of this message is
not the intended recipant, you are hereby notified that any disseminaton. distribution, use or copying of this
messags 15 strictly prohibited. i you hgve recaivad this in emror, Dlease reply immediately o the sender and
defeie this message. Thank you.

From: Papoi, Catherine [maitcj  IOICEEEE

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2010 2:50 PM

Te: Grossman, Tordan, Fox, hdia

Cot Papoi, Catherine

Subject: ***FRONT GFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED***March 19, 2010 - DHS FOIA (%-474

lordan and ulia,

OMS M FOIA forwardad the attached proposed response 10 a righbwing extremism reguest. Please ses Vania's
detatind description below. Thanks,

Cathering Papg, J.D., CIPPG

Ceputy Chief FOIA Officer

Director, Deparimental Disclosure & FOIA
1.8, Department of Homeland Security
Washingion, D.C 20528

Phone 703235 0790 ax; 703.235.0443

This communication, along with any atlachments, 15 coverad by federal and state law goveming slectromnis
communications and may contair confidertial and legally orvileged information. If the reader of this massage is
not the imerded recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribulion, use or cooying of this

B/252010
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message & sincdy pronhibited. i you have received this in erfor, plsase seply Immediately to the sender and
gelete this message. Thank you.

Fram: Lockett, Vanda [mailtg (b)(6)

Sent; Thursday, March 18, 2010 11:58 PM

To: Papoi, Catherine

Cer

Subject: IFRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED]: 09474

Cathering,

n Wednesday, | forwarded to you the proposed fingl responses for three FOIA reguests that soughtrecords
relating to the Rightwing Dxtremism product. | mgant to also forward the proposed responss far FOIA case 03
A74. We intend Lo release the same 212 pages in respoanse to this request as those pages forwarded to you on
Wednesday. Additionally, | have attached 2 copy of the FOtA request for 09474, as well as a copy of the
praposed responss letter,

Flease et me kKnow once the Front Gffice has cleared on this release.
Regards,

Vanis

From: Lockett, Vania [mailto (b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 2:38 PM

To: Papai, Catherine

ce: Lockett, vania; [ OG)

Subject: [FRONT OFFICE CLEARANCE REQUESTED?: 09-482, 09-502, 09-63%

Cawtherine,

After consuiting with 18&4A and ©GCUs Intel divisinn an additional documents, we are ready to issue final
responses to thrae FOIA reguests, which sought records relating to the Rightwing Extremism report. { have
attachied copies of the FOIA requests and owr proposed respanses, to include copies of the records we will
release, which consist aimos? entirely of public source materials, Fhave not attached the records that are being
withheld 5 fuit,

Attachments inCluds:

1} FORA request Tor 09-482

2} Proposed respanse letter for 09-482

3] FOUA request for 08-502

4} Proposed response letter for (08-502

5} FOIA request for 09-639

6] Proposed respanse letter for 03-639

7} Documents for reieass to ail three FOIA requests, 212 pages

Flease et me know once the Front Office has dleared these responses for release.

Regards,

8257216
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Vania T, Lockett, CIPP/G

Associate Directar, Disclasure & FOIA Gperations
Privacy Office

.8, Department of Homeland Security

wain: 18664310486 or 793.235.07%0

Liirart: (b)(6)

Fax: 7033350443

Web: http://www.chs.gov/foia

This commurication, alang with any attachments, s covered by federal and state faw governing electronic communications
and may contain confidential and legatly privileged informatina. If the readar of this message is not the intendad recigient,
you gre hereby notified that any disseminetion, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly arohibited. 1 you
have received this i error, please reply immediately 1o the sender ana delete this message. Thank you.

82572010





